



# City of Milford, Connecticut

Founded 1639

**TO:** Ordinance Committee Members

**FROM:** Michelle Parente, Chairman

**DATE:** July 5, 2023

**SUBJECT: ORDINANCE COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING  
AND PUBLIC HEARING  
Monday, July 10, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. - City Hall Auditorium**

There will be a special meeting of the Ordinance Committee of the Board of Aldermen on **Monday, July 10, 2023, at 6:30 pm.** in the City Hall Auditorium, 110 River Street, regarding the following Ordinances:

## ***AGENDA***

1. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 9 Garbage, Trash and Refuse, Article II, Collection, Section 9-14 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Milford (Rules and Regulations Generally)

**Copies of said proposed Ordinance(s) are on file open to public inspection at the office of the City Clerk. Any individual with a disability who needs special assistance to participate in the meeting should contact the Director of Community Development (783-3230) five (5) days prior to the meeting, if possible.**

Distribution:

Mayor Richard M. Smith  
Philip Vetro, Chairman, Board of Aldermen  
Karen A. Fortunati, City Clerk  
Jonathan D. Berchem, City Attorney  
Chris Saley, Director, Public Works  
Peter Erodici, Finance Director  
Deepa Joseph, Health Director  
Joseph Griffith, DPLU Director  
William Garfield, Recreation Director  
Tania Barnes, Human Resources Director  
Christine Angeli, Library Director  
Chief Douglas Edo, Fire Department  
Chief Keith Mello, Police Department  
Toni Weeks, Risk Manager/Sr. Paralegal  
Recording Secretary



**AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 9 GARBAGE, TRASH AND REFUSE,  
ARTICLE II, COLLECTION, SECTION 9-14 OF THE CODE OF  
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF MILFORD  
(Rules and Regulations Generally)**

**Sec. 9-14. Rules and regulations generally.**

(d) Garbage collection schedule. Garbage will be collected from each residential unit once a week unless the weather conditions interfere with the schedule. Collections will not be made on any unimproved streets within the City. The City will provide payment for garbage and recycling collection from homeowner associations, condominium and mobile home units as set forth below:

(1) Completed application forms must be postmarked or received by the accounting office of the City of Milford not later than May 31<sup>st</sup> of the year after the calendar year for which reimbursement is sought, ~~except applications for reimbursement for calendar year 2013 shall be accepted through December 31, 2014.~~ Any request for reimbursement ~~submitted after~~ that does not conform with the limitation period set forth herein shall be denied.

a. Payments ~~made commencing in the Spring of 2001~~ January 1, 2024 for garbage collection costs incurred during the ~~2000-prior~~ calendar year ~~and until further amendment~~ will be made at ~~a rate of either~~ the lesser rate of either:

- i. \$2.23 ~~3.25~~ per occupied unit, per week (“Formula Rate”); or
- ii. the actual cost of garbage collection costs incurred, ~~whichever is less, except as set forth below;~~

b. ~~For Planned Elderly Community for Persons Fifty Five Years of Age or Older pursuant to Section 3.16 of the Milford Zoning Regulations that provide single family dwelling units, payments made commencing January 1, 2022 for garbage collection costs incurred during the 2021 calendar year and until further amendment will be made at a rate of either \$3.25 per occupied unit, per week, or the actual cost, whichever is less;~~

~~dc.~~ Payments made ~~commencing in the Spring of 2001~~ for recycling collection costs incurred during the ~~2000-prior~~ calendar year ~~and until further amendment~~ will be made at ~~a~~ the lesser rate of either:

- i. \$0.27 per occupied unit, per week; or
- ii. the actual cost of recycling collection costs incurred, ~~whichever is less;~~

~~ed.~~ The payment schedules set forth hereunder shall be reviewed as necessary.

- (2) In order to be eligible for reimbursement as set forth in Section 9-14(d) above, satisfactory proof of payment to a commercial hauler that is in compliance with Sections 9-14(b), 9-33(b), 9-43 and 9-45 shall be submitted with the application form. Any request for reimbursement submitted without such satisfactory proof of payment ~~set forth above~~ shall be denied.